Universita Commerciale Via Sarfglti 25
Luigi Bocconi 20136 Milano

COMMITTEE FOR THE COMPARATIVE EVALUATION OF THE CONFERRAL
OF N& COLLABORATION CONTRACT AT THE IGIER RESEARCH CENTRE OF
BOCCONI UNIVERSITY

MINUTES

The evaluation committee composed of Prof. Maristella Botticini (President), Prof. Guido Tabellini
(Principal Investigator) and Prof. Nicola Pavoni (Secretary), nominated on 02 Aprile 2019, prot.
n.8986 met on 12 April 2019 at 3:30PM.

We received N.6 applications:

e CATTADORI Niccold — born in Piacenza on 02/10/1994, resident in Caorso, in via Don
Chiappa 9 (tel. 3459673799)

o PFUNCK Andrew Henry Aurelio - born in Milano on 28/09/1994, resident in Milano in via
Guardi 1 (tel. 3383844163)

e MATTIODA Luigi — born in Torino on 05/02/1994, resident in Torino in via Bertola 29 (tel.
389 1724160)

e SMRITI Ganapathi — born in Kuwait on 16/11/1994, resident in Roma, in via Francesco
Grimaldi 5 (tel. 3482539346)

s STELLA Elena - born in Roma on 03/08/1994, resident in Roma in via Montecristo 6 (tel. 340
1512437)

» TEXEIRA TELES Ana Sofia — born in Portugal on 12/02/1992 resident in Braga, Alameda da
Fonte 130 (tel. 3896599396)

el According to the regulations of the competition, the Committee has concluded that the
c maximum scores to be allocated are as follows:

« 40 points out of of 100 for the evaluation of the CV, qualifications and publications’
+ 60 points out of 100 for the evaluation of the interview?

Only those candidates who achieve a score of at least 30 points for the evaluation of the
CV, qualifications and publications will be invited to interview.

Having evaluated the applications submitted, the Commission has allocated the
following scores:

Niccold Cattadori 32 POINTS For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications
0 POINTS For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project
TOTALE 32 POINTS
Andrew H.A. Funck 32 POINTS For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications
0 POINTS For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project
TOTALE 32 POINTS

1 From 30 to 40 points, as per the Regulations.

2 From 60 to 70 points, as per the Regulations.




Luigi Mattioda 28 POINTS For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications
0 POINTS For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project
TOTALE 28 POINTS
Ganapathi Smriti 30 POINTS For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications
0 POINTS For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project
TOTALE 30 POINTS
Elena Stella 35 POINTS For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications
0 POINTS For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project
TOTALE 35 POINTS
Ana Sofia Texeira Teles 32 POINTS For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications
0 POINTS For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project
TOTALE 32 POINTS

According to the criteria listed in the advertisement, the candidates Cattadori, Funk,
Smirti, Stella, and Teles have been admitted to the interview that will take place on May 7,
2019 at 10:30am

The meeting concludes at 4:30PM.

For the Candidate invited to the interview

The Committee confirms that the interview of the candidates Cattadori, Funk, Smriti,
Stella and Teles took place on may 7, 2019 at 10:30am in room n.5-¢1-08, in via
Roentgen 1, Milan. The interview of the candidates Andrew Funck and Smriti
Ganapathi were held via conference call.

The Commission asked the candidate Niccolo Cattadori a set of questions relating to his
CV and about the main themes of the project indicated in the call. In particular,
questions about microeconometrics analysis were asked.

At the end of the interview, and upon the departure of the candidate, the Committee,
unanimously expressed a positive evaluation and assigned him a score of 52 points.

The Commission asked the candidate Andrew H.A. Funck a set of questions relating to
his CV and about the main themes of the project indicated in the call. In particular,
questions about microeconometrics analysis were asked.

At the end of the interview, and upon the departure of the candidate, the Commitiee,
unanimously expressed a positive evaluation and assigned him a score of 52 points.

The Commission asked the candidate Ganapathi Smriti a set of questions relating to her
CV and about the main themes of the project indicated in the call. In particular,
questions about microeconometrics analysis were asked.




At the end of the interview, and upon the departure of the candidate, the Committee,
unanimously expressed a positive evaluation and assigned her a score of 48 points.

The Commission asked the candidate Elena Stella a set of questions relating to her CV
and about the main themes of the project indicated in the call. In particular, questions
about microeconometrics analysis were asked.

At the end of the interview, and upon the departure of the candidate, the Committee,
unanimously expressed a positive evaluation and assigned her a score of 55 points.

The Commission asked the candidate Ana Sofia Texeira Teles a set of questions
relating to her CV and about the main themes of the project indicated in the call. In
particular, questions about microeconometrics analysis were asked.

At the end of the interview, and upon the departure of the candidate, the Committee,
unanimously expressed a positive evaluation and assigned her a score of 46 points.

The Committee agrees that the evaluation of each interviewed candidate is as follows:
Niceold Cattadori— 84 points

Andrew H.A. Funck— 84 points

Ganapathi Smriti — 78 points

Elena Stella — 90 points

Ana Sofia Texeira Teles -78 points

The Commission declares that all candidates meet the requirements for the position of
Research Assistant. The position is assigned to Elena Stella, having the higher score.
The other candidates may be contacted for any possible future position being available
on the project.

The meeting concludes at 12:30 pm.

Prof. Ma%WH 4@{’\/ f-/

Prof. Guido Tabelhm,m \\)\\
. :

(Ao

Prof,.-Ni/éola Pavoni




